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Re: CPRA Request: Walkout Comms

Parker, Amy <amyipdev@csu.fullerton.edu>
Fri 12/22/2023 9:10 PM

To:King, Victor <vking@calstate.edu>

What's with all the empty pages? Pages 5-15 have nothing on them.

Amy Iris Parker

she/her/hers

CSUF CS '25

C: (562) 299-8551 D: @amyipdev

W: oic.amyip.net M: @amyipdev@blahaj.zone

G: 7786034BD52149F51B0OA2A14B1122F04E962DDC5
K: keys.openpgp.org

From: King, Victor <vking@calstate.edu>

Sent: Friday, December 22, 2023 6:18 PM

To: Parker, Amy <amyipdev@csu.fullerton.edu>
Subject: [External] RE: CPRA Request: Walkout Comms

External Email Use Caution and Confirm Sender
Of the 9 people you identified, there were 13 outgoing mailboxes total (9 email and 4
messengering). We reviewed all the communications during the time period you requested.

Attached are the only documents that contain the keywords you set forth.

From: Parker, Amy <amyipdev@csu.fullerton.edu>
Sent: Monday, December 18, 2023 5:38 PM

To: King, Victor <vking@calstate.edu>

Subject: Re: CPRA Request: Walkout Comms

Alright - I do not contest this narrowing of the scope. Thank you for the update, and I
wish you a happy holiday season.

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

Sent: Monday, December 18, 2023 5:29 PM

To: Parker, Amy <amyipdev@csu.fullerton.edu>
Subject: [External] Re: CPRA Request: Walkout Comms

External Email Use Caution and Confirm Sender
I write to furnish you
with an update about your public records act request.

We have begun copying documents for you. However, please note that we will not be
producing emails that say "11/28" or "11-28" that have no relationship with or reference
to the walkout, tuition, SATH, or SQE. That's because every email sent by the individuals
you identified on November 28, 2023, contain "11/28" or "11-28."

The California Public Records Act applies to “any writing containing information relating
to the conduct of the public’s business prepared, owned, used, or retained by any state
or local agency regardless of physical form or characteristics.” Govt. Code §
7920.530(a). You are not entitled to any and all of the emails sent on November 28,
2023, by the nine individuals you identified. Many of the emails sent on November 28,
2023, pertain to non-CSU business or personnel matters that cannot be disclosed due
to the privacy rights of employees.

From: King, Victor

Sent: Friday, December 8, 2023 2:04 AM

To: Parker, Amy <amyipdev@csu.fullerton.edu>
Cc: Ho, Edward C <eho25@calstatela.edu>
Subject: RE: CPRA Request: Walkout Comms

Cal State LA has begun a reasonable search for the records you requested under the Public Records Act.

Within the next two weeks, we will finish the search and make available to you any records are subject to
public disclosure. We will let you know when we have located all of the records and advise you as to which
records are subject to disclosure and grounds for any that are not. It will be necessary to redact from
otherwise disclosable records any personal and otherwise privileged information before they can be made
available to you. Once we have informed you of the availability of disclosable records, you will be able to
inspect the records at my office on the 8th Floor of the Student Services Building, 5151 State University,
Drive, Los Angeles, CA 90032, and you may contact me to schedule a mutually convenient date and time. If
the records are already in electronic form, we may be able to furnish them to you at no cost. If they are not
already in electronic form and you wish to receive copies instead, the Cal State L.A. charge

is 20 cents per page. We will advise you when all of the records are located as to the exact number

of pages upon which any charge will be based.

Sincerely,
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mailto:vking@calstate.edu
mailto:vking@calstate.edu
mailto:amyipdev@csu.fullerton.edu
mailto:amyipdev@csu.fullerton.edu
mailto:amyipdev@csu.fullerton.edu
mailto:amyipdev@csu.fullerton.edu
mailto:eho25@calstatela.edu
mailto:eho25@calstatela.edu
https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2Fmaps.google.com%2F%3Fq%3D5151*State*University*Drive%2C*Los*Angeles%2C*CA**B90032%26entry%3Dgmail%26source%3Dg__%3BKysrKysrwqAr!!GF3VTAzAMGBM8A!xgS2V42ZcRYTXetNnD5GuNGPfqlcQsZozJsQDQr0ET09cER-BCDFbNAKIiU9_ia5AdIq12vUBtt6ycSA1T4sDN2bxA%24&data=05%7C02%7Camyipdev%40csu.fullerton.edu%7C16fdbde8fb774323bc8b08dc035d7e47%7C82c0b871335f4b5c9ed0a4a23565a79b%7C0%7C0%7C638388947472578904%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=HmccN%2FC0PREjfbspuPfsiE2oNXXJYys%2FPUHGjPdf7rE%3D&reserved=0
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

Firefox https://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKAGUzZYWZm...

Victor King, University Counsel

From: Parker, Amy <amyipdev@csu.fullerton.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2023 10:03 AM

To: King, Victor <vking@calstate.edu>; Records <Records@calstatela.edu>
Subject: CPRA Request: Walkout Comms

Hello,

I hereby request, under Division 10 (commencing with Section 7920.000) of Title 1 of
the Government Code (also known as the "California Public Records Act"), copies of all
emails and texts between October 29, 2023, and November 28, 2023, inclusive,
from Chief Larry Bohannon, President Leroy Morishita, Provost Amy Bippus, VP
Grace Castillo, VP Queen King, VP Jocelyn Stewart, COS Nancy Wada-McKee, Dean
Blanca Martinez-Navarro, and AVP Jennifer Celaya Davis, which contain the
keywords "walkout", "SATH", "Students Against Tuition Hikes", "SQE", "Students
for Quality Education”, "Tuition Rises So Bombs Can Fall", "TUITION RISES SO
BOMBS CAN FALL", "tuition rises so bombs can fall", "11/28", or "11-28".

I am requesting electronic copies of these documents, and as such, no fees should apply; if
any documents need to be scanned, please alert me, and I may exert my right to scan the
documents myself.

If any documents are nondisclosable, those documents should be segregated, and the
disclosable documents provided. If content on/materials in the documents are
nondisclosable, those should be redacted pursuant to GOV 7922.525(b).

If you have any questions about this request, you can contact me at this email address, or
at (562) 299-8551 by SMS or RCS (phone calls may not always be returnable).

If any segregations are performed, or this request is denied in its entirety, please note that
under GOV 7922.540, the names of all individuals involved in the denial of the record must be
provided.

Under GOV 7922.535(a), the records must be provided within ten calendar days; as
such, please provide the records by no later than December 9, 2023 (with intentional
delays to or beyond that point prohibited by GOV 7922.500).

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
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